From: Felix Ko

Sent: 20 April 2018 17:34

To: Sheehy, John

Cc: Diver, John; Edie Raff

Subject: Re: Cooking Smells from Deliveroo Vents
Hi John,

Thanks for your email and guidance on this matter. Sorry for late reply as I have been away on business
trip.
I would like to report on the following regarding smells:

20 April 2018 Friday 17:26

Cooking smell and smells oily also can see white fumes being bumped out of the chimneys of
the Deliveroo site 115-121 Finchley Road

Constant smell which 1 noted around 17:00
Observed from 6th floor of Cresta House (my living room balcony)
Also I have submitted noise report back on 27 October as well as today. Sounds like constant low level

extractor fan noise, as well as sporadic moped starting noise.

Kind regards
Felix

Sent from my iPhone

Thank you very much for your email, the contents of which | note.

We are very keen that neighbour updates can be presented to an Inspector as
evidence.

It would be very helpful if you could provide the following type of information:
¢ The exact time and date when smells are noted;
¢ The nature of the cooking smells;
¢ The duration of the smells;

e The floor level from which the smells are observed.

1



